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. Lie{ Madelon

From: Zavos, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 11:18 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: law revision bill

Madelon -

Could you draft 2003 Assembly Bill 686 for introduction next session. Thanks.

Nick Zavos

Staff Attorney
Legislative Council Staff
(608) 266-1308
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December 5, 2003 — Introduced by, Law RE COMMITTEE.
Committee on Collegés and Universities:

rred to

/ﬁ\_//
AN ACT to amend 15.915 (2) (a), 36.25 (13m) and 36.27 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes;
relating to: membership of the State Laboratory of Hygiene Board;
nonresident tuition exemption for veterans; and the transfer program at the

University of Wisconsin Medical School (suggested as remedial legislation by

the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill changes the membership of the State Laboratory of Hygiene Board by
substituting the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin—-Madison for the president
of the University of Wisconsin (UW) System. The bill also deletes obsolete references
and clarifies the operation of the transfer program at the UW Medical School.

Current law grants nonresident tuition exemptions for the UW System to
nonresident veterans who, among other things, were honorably discharged from
military service within four years of registering at a UW institution. This bill
changes the word “registering” to “applying.”

For further information, see the NoTEs provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 686

LAw REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System and
introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 1) 4., stats. After careful
consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has
determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these
changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

L
SEcTION 1. 15.915 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.915 (2) (a) The president chancellor of the University of Wiseonsin-System

Wisconsin—Madison, the secretary of health and family services, the secretary of

natural resources and the secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer protection,
or their designees.
L
SECTION 2. 36.25 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:
36.25 (13m) MEDICAL STUDENT TRANSFER PROGRAM. The board shall establish a
program in the Center for Health-Seiences-of the University of Wisconsin—Madisen
invelving Wisconsin Medical School to consider the transfer of residents of this state

from foreign medical schools after their 2nd year of study erinvelving a-5th-year-of

SECTION 3. 36.27 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.27 (2) (b) 3. Nonresident persons who served in active duty in the U.S. armed
forces for at least 10 years, who were honorably discharged from such service within
4 years before @eg&stemng applying at an institution, and who filed state income tax
returns for at least 8 of the last 10 years of active duty in the U.S. armed forces, and
their spouses and children are entitled to the exemption under par. (a).

(END)
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
substituting the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin—Madison for the president
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

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision

Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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Law REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System and
introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢) 4., stats. After careful
consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has
determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these

i
!

changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

SecTioN 1. 15.915 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.915 (2) (a) The president chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-System
Wisconsin—Madison, the secretary of health and family services, the secretary of
natural resources and the secretary of agriculture, trade”and consumer protection,
o el dsionee,

SECTION 2. 36.25 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.95 (13m) MEDICAL STUDENT TRANSFER PROGRAM. The board shall establish a

program in the Center for Health-Sciences-of the University of Wisconsin—Madison

involving Wisconsin Medical School to consider the transfer of residents of this state
from foreign medical schools after their 2nd year of study er-invelving-a-5th-year-of

//gECTION 3. 36.27 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

/ 36.27 (2) (b) 3. Nonresident persons who served in active duty in the U.S. armed

forces for at least 10 years, who were honorably discharged from such service within

i

| 4 years before registering applying at an institution, and who filed state income tax

‘ returns for at least 8 of the last 10 years of active duty in the U.S. armed forces, and

5

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

edicine and FPublic HCC&‘H\
University of Wisconsin MRdifaliSchool A uggested as remedial 1eg1s1at1on by

the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System).

Medicine an <Q
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau {9 ublic H&\i“v\\

This bill changes the membership of the State Laboratory of Hyglene Board by
substituting the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin—Madison for the president
of the University of Wisconsin (UW) System. The bill also deletes obsolete references
and clarifies the operation of the transfer program at the UW Medical-Schoo

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
introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c¢) 4., stats. After careful
consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has
determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these

changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.
1+

1 SECTION 1. 15.915 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.915 (2) (a) The president chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-System

Wisconsin—Madison, the secretary of health and family services, the secretary of

or their designees.

2
3
4 natural resources and the secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer protection,
5
o
6 SECTION 2. 36.25 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:

7

36.25 (13m) MEDICAL STUDENT TRANSFER PROGRAM. The board shall establish a

8 program in the i niversity of Wiseonsin—Madisen
, of Mecicine an fublic tealth
@ inveolving Wisconsin W\aj{Schoolhto consider the transfer of residents of this state

10 from foreign medical schools after their 2nd year of study erinvelving-a-5th-year-of

Qj = o .
2 SECTION 3. 36.27 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 36.27 (2) (b) 3. Nonresident persons who served in active duty in the U.S. armed

14 forces for at least 10 years, who were honorably discharged from such service within
15 4 years before registering applying at an institution, and who filed state income tax
16 returns for at least 8 of the last 10 years of active duty in the U.S. armed forces, and
17 their spouses and children are entitled to the exemption under par. (a).

18 (END)
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NoOTE: According to representatives of the board of regents of the
University of Wisconsin System, because the director of the state
laboratory of Iyglene is appointed by the UW—-Madison chancellor under
authority delegated by the board of regents, it is more consistent with
that appointment authorrty if the UW representative on the gate
laboratory of hygrene board is the chancellor or the chancellor’s
desrgnee

2

NoOTE: According to representatives of the board of regents of the UW gf_,hg@( ok
System, there currently is no 5th year clerishrp available at the UW mf&\c\ﬂﬁ

\W or at any other U.S. medical school. ek
4 (END)
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AN ACT to amend 15.955 (2) (a), 36.25 (13m) and 36.27 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes;

i
relating to: membership of the State Laboratory of Hygiene Board;

\
nonresident tuition exemption for veterans; and the transfer program at the

University of Wisconsin|of Medicine and Public Health (suggested as remedial

A~

legislation by the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System).

. . 1 Schsd
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau -
This bill changes the membership of the State Laboratory of Hygiene Board by

substituting the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin—Madigon for the president
of the University of Wisconsin (UW) System. The bill also delefes obsolete references
and clarifies the operation of the transfer program at the UW jof Medicine and Public
Health.

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
introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4., stats. After careful
consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has
determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these
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changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

SECTION 1. 15.915 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.915 (2) (a) The president chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-System
Wisconsin—-Madison, the secretary of health and family services, the secretary of
natural resources and the secretary. of agriculture, trade and consumer protection,

or their designees.
NotEe: According to representatives of the Board of Regents of the University of
Wisconsin System, because the director of the State Laboratory of Hygiene is appointed
by the UW-Madison chancellor under authority delegated by the Board of Regents, it is

more consistent with that appointment authority if the UW representative on the State
Laboratory of Hygiene Board is the chancellor or the chancellor’s designee.

SECTION 2. 36.25 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.25 (13m) MEDICAL STUDENT TRANSFER PROGRAM. The board shall establish a
program in the Centerfor Health-Sciences-of the University of Wiseconsin—-Madisen
invelving Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health to consider the transfer

of residents of this state from foreign medical schools after their 2nd year of study

NoTE: According to representatives of the Board of Regents of the UW System,
there currently is no 5th year clerkship available at the UW School of Medicine and Public
Health or at any other U.S. medical school.

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
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1 returns for at least 8 of the last 10 years of active duty in the U.S. armed forces, and
2 their spouses and children are entitled to the exemption under par. (a).

(END)
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